

FRIENDS OF SGHS MINUTES OF MEETING

Date: Mon 12th April 2021

Time: 7.00pm

Venue: Virtual Meeting (via Zoom)

Present: Steve Rose (SR), Chloe Vereker (CV), Dawn Rollins (DR), David Whitfield (DW), Emma Wood (EW), Joanne Busfield (JB), Claire Cadman (CC).

	SUBJECT	ACTION
1	Apologies: Matt Willis (MW)	
2	Recent fundraising activities: 1. Spring hamper – raised £1,300. Great result. Thanks to everyone who supported this. JB confirmed that wicker basket has been returned to under school store.	CV to retrieve hamper from school for next time
3	<p>Next fund raising activity: Sponsored Walk – all welcome</p> <p>10am Sun 9 May 2021 from the school front car park (Departure times will be staggered, in 5min intervals to ensure social distancing). This is a family event. Family groups or six person student groups (max) to comply with Covid restrictions.</p> <p>Sponsored hike will go out of Skipton to Bog Lane up Sharphaw fell (357km) and back from school on a 12 Km circular route: https://www.relive.cc/view/vAOZPK2Vmoq</p> <p>All students & families welcome (yr 7/8 groups may need accompanying) Each group. Groups encouraged to take photo of the group at trig point on Sharp Haw to prove their participation.</p> <p>All students and parents who wish to participate need to register on the Friends events/marketplace webpage link: www.pta-events.co.uk/friendsofsghs</p> <p>and then are encouraged to approach Friends and family in advance and start a JustGiving page to fundraise: https://www.justgiving.com/campaign/sharphaw</p> <p>A minimum of £10 should be raised to participate. Those gain £30+ sponsorship money will be presented start with navy blue (with SGHS logo) snood. A £40 voucher for over all winner of most funds raised.</p> <p>A downloadable Sponsorship Form to collect funds physically, and bring along on the day is an alternative to JustGiving. Emma will track the number signing up Friends events/marketplace portal. Participants numbers needed for safety reasons and for refreshment quantities. A few days</p>	<p>EW to monitor participant numbers and create list for check in desk</p> <p>DW to order snoods</p> <p>DW to put the arrows out on the route before 10am</p> <p>DR to monitor email queries for walk</p> <p>CV to arrange 40 bespoke arrows to be made by Dan</p> <p>CV to arrange large A frames signs made by Dan to advertise event on the day</p> <p>CC to arrange £40 gift voucher for winner</p> <p>All Friends to make homemade Brownies and</p>

	<p>before the event, and once participants have signed up, then start times will be allocated by email.</p> <p>No alternative date is to be set (e.g. for bad weather).</p> <p>A check in desk, where participants and groups can sign in will be set up at school. Names/forms/fundraising amount will be checked and phone numbers taken and Friends phone number given as well as healthy goody bag (e.g. flapjack + banana, hopefully donated by Tesco).</p> <p>All participants are encouraged to wear appropriate footwear, bring rainwear and water bottles.</p> <p>Hot dog + drinks provided to all on return school at end of walk to take away.</p> <p>Helper rota to be organised – for sign-in, on walk, at finish. Arrangements for sponsored walk to be finalised via email and May 3rd meeting.</p>	<p>Flapjacks for goodie bags (CV to coordinate)</p> <p>CV to approach Kelham and Tesco for sausages, baps and bananas</p> <p>CV to organise rota for the BBQ Hot dogs and for the check in desk</p>
<p>4</p>	<p>150 Club: DW thinks that 100 numbers have been sold for 2021. Latest draws: Apr: 84 1st, 81 2nd, 34 3rd</p>	<p>CV to post 150 Club April numbers on FB</p>
<p>5</p>	<p>Treasurer: EW reported that we have been able to pay the school for the gym projector and iPads. EW stated that we have about £3,550 in bank account.</p>	
<p>6</p>	<p>Next fund raising ideas: Support to the Art Dept – about £650</p>	
<p>7</p>	<p>AOB: EW has sorted a new Friends email address. £10/yr domain name charge. EW shared her initial stab at a temporary new Friends web site, that we would have complete control of, and could revise whenever we wanted to. This could be connected to the existing Friends web page on the SGHS web site. Yr 7/8 parents/carers: JB mentioned that new yr 7 students</p>	<p>All to provide feedback on temporary web site.</p>

	<p>may be invited to school during summer holidays, so Friends may be able to provide introductory piece to them (virtually). Might also be possible for some face-to-face meetings in Sept.</p> <p>Initial discussions on summer award prizes – incl. mugs suggested by MW. Total number of mugs required to be confirmed (600 or 800).</p> <p>Friends end of year evening social to be arranged. Date TBC.</p>	<p>JB to confirm mug number</p>
<p>8</p>	<p>Next Meeting:</p> <p>Informal in person Friends focus meeting to finalise hike refreshments & rota: 6pm Monday May 3rd, Two Sisters pub outside (venue TBC)</p> <p>Next Friends' meeting (MS Teams) is proposed to take place at 7pm on Tue 25 May 2021. All welcome.</p>	<p>All welcome</p>